From: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Call for Records OOP-2018-80619 Due February 22, 2018
Date: Thursday, February 22, 2018 4:16:41 PM

Attachments: 5.22

Document1.docx

Please see attached records.

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 12:52 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX;
Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX;
Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Della Mattia, Marie GCPE:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80619 Due February 22, 2018

Hello,

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.

Please let me know by February 22" whether or not you have any records responsive to the
following request:

All records from the Deputy Minister’s office and the Premier's office, which mention Jodie
Wickens.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 01/31/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

If you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of records
will exceed 200 pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate
to contact me.

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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From: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Call for Records OOP-2018-80937 Records Due March 1, 2018
Date: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 1:47:16 PM

Attachments: NR

Please see attached records for me. Suzanne has no records for this FOI request.

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 1:38 PM

To: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Higgins,
Keira PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80937 Records Due March 1, 2018

Hi all,

Please see the second round of this request (please note the new date range) and please let me

know by March 1°¢ whether or not you have any records:

All emails, text messages, blackberry message, slack message, WhatsApp messages — excluding

Page 2 of 51 OOP-2018-82285



attachments — sent between all Assistant Deputy Ministers and their Executive/Administrative
assistants

(Date Range for Record Search: From 08/01/2017 To 08/31/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is
most convenient.

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

Cc: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Re-order request

Date: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 8:47:13 AM

Please see order below and thank you in advance.

Eleanor

From: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 4:46 PM
To: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: Re-order request

Hi Eleanor,
is it possible to get six months of undated daily pages from Franklin Covey Canada? Classic size,
also called size 4. They come in one month bundles.

Please let me know of you have any questions or concerns. Thank you for your time and your
consideration.
Sending with gratitude and respect,

Stephanie Papik, Hon. BSc.

Pronouns: She/her/they

Director | Priorities and Accountability Office
Deputy Minister’s Office | Office of the Premier
Phone: 250-213-1434

Tse tsa wahtl - We are all in this together
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From: | | M:

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Date: Thursday, February 8, 2018 11:25:30 AM

Further to my previous email regarding Budget 2018 Lock-up on February ZOth, please note
the following logistics and times for your availability. Anyone who will be attending lock up is
asked to please be at the DM briefing at 8:15am to ensure we are using consistent messaging
throughout the day.

8:00 Registration begins at thes.15

8:15-8:45 Briefing for Deputy Ministers, Ministry staff and Crown CEOs by DM

Finance-s.15

8:45 Deputy Ministers, Ministry staff, and Crown CEOs proceed to
Stakeholder and Media Lock-Up to answer technical questions —
s.15

9:30-10:15 Minister James begins presentation to Stakeholders and Media

10:15-11:05 Deputy Ministers, Ministry staff, and Crown CEOs continue to take

guestions (should keep track of questions to inform minister at 11:10 briefing)

11:10-11:50 Minister James is briefed on lock up questions — Deputy Ministers,
Ministry staff and Crown CEOs to attend -s.15

12:00-12:45 Minister James takes questions from the media

12:45 onward  Media free to interview stakeholders. Deputy Ministers, Ministry staff

and Crown CEOs available for technical questions

1:30 (approx) Minister James begins speech in Legislature. Lock up ends

You may take your smartphone and/or a laptop into lock-up with you. Please keep in mind
that Wi-Fi internet will not be available from 8:00am until approximately 1:30 p.m. when the
Minister rises in the House to deliver the budget speech. In addition to media and
stakeholder questions during Victoria lock up, you may receive phone calls from GCPE or
Finance staff in the Vancouver lock up. They will be identifying themselves first before any
media is on the phone with you. If you receive any other types of budget related phone calls,
please do not answer any questions until the Minister speaks in the House.

Thank you,
Lori Wanamaker, FCPA, FCA

Deputy Minister
Ministry of Finance

Eleanor Mulloy, Executive Administrative Assistant
Priorities & Accountability Office
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Office of the Premier
Office Phone: 250-356-2605
Cell Phone: s.17

UC Phone: 778-698-8971

“one moment can change a day, one day can change a life and one Life can change the world”
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From: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Material for Grant Main Meeting
Date: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 8:57:38 AM

Lia Thomson (7-9108) is the Senior Executive Assistant to Jacquie Dawes and she is the contact for
the meeting material for today’s meeting with Don/Grant Main.

Eleanor Mulloy, Executive Administrative Assistant
Priorities & Accountability Office

Office of the Premier

Office Phone: 250-356-2605

Cell Phone:s.17

UC Phone: 778-698-8971

“One moment can change a day, one day can change a life and one Life can change the world”
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From: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: order please
Date: Thursday, February 22, 2018 11:33:40 AM

2 packages of multi coloured dry erase pens. Thank you

Eleanor Mulloy, Executive Administrative Assistant
Priorities & Accountability Office

Office of the Premier

Office Phone: 250-356-2605

Cell Phone: .17

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
Subject: Phone Call
Date: Friday, February 9, 2018 9:39:13 AM

Please call Erin at the Korean Consulate regarding the conference call. She can be reached at 604-
681-9581, ext: 708

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
Subject: PHONE MESSAGE
Date: Monday, February 5, 2018 12:48:07 PM

Please call Anne at Chris Fox’s office. She called at 12:45 and her number is 613-947-7017

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
Subject: RE: are you comfortable with an exchange of personal contact information
Date: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 3:35:39 PM

Does Okenge want to do this? | have don’s info ©

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 1:26 PM

To: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: FW: are you comfortable with an exchange of personal contact information

My personal cell is 5.22

Thanks!

Alison

From: Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 12:27 PM

To: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Kennedy,
Christine PREM:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma
Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: are you comfortable with an exchange of personal contact information

Hello - there may be times when we need to get a hold of each other and for a
variety of reasons, people aren’t reading their work email or answering their work
cells (for example, one of us comes into work early and finds there is a gas leak -
it would be good to let all others know while they are still at home so they can
settle in and prepare to work there for a bit) . In such cases, we should consider
having each other’s home land/cell phones, or home email.

If you are comfortable sharing some personal contact information, Eleanor will
prepare a laminated card for our wallets and for satellite phone cases. You can
then add that information to your work contact lists, so that you have both an

electronic and hard copy of contact info.

If you do not wish to share your personal contact information, we will continue to
use your work contacts as our primary form of communication.

Any concerns? Happy to discuss further.
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From: | | M:

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80195 Records Due February 1, 2018
Date: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 12:55:42 PM

Suzanne has no records for this FOI request.

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 12:53 PM

To: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Cc: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80195 Records Due February 1, 2018

Hi Suzanne,

Please see the second round of the below request (please note the different date range), and
please provide responsive records by February 1st (apologies for the short turnaround time on

this!):

For email records:

e Go to Sent Items folder and scroll down to date range

e Option 1: Drag and drop emails into a separate email to send to me. Depending on how
many emails you have within this date range, you may need to break them up and send
them in multiple parts

e  Option 2: Highlight all emails, click on File — Save as Adobe PDF. The conversion can take a
few minutes. | would recommend doing this in 2 or 3 sections

e  Option3: Drag all responsive emails onto a USB stick and provide the stick to me

e Take screenshots of all conversations containing responsive records. Please see attached
instructi for thi

If you have any issues with compiling these records, please let me know and | will be happy to help!

Records of any and all emails (excluding attachments), text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and
WhatsApp messages sent from Suzanne Christensen.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 08/01/2017 To 08/31/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

If you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of records
will exceed 200 pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you for your assistance with this request!

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier
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Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings
Victoria BC VW 9E1
Phone: (250) 387-2987
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From: | | M:

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80334 Records Due February 12, 2018
Date: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 12:01:49 PM

Suzanne has no records for this FOI request.

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 11:46 AM

To: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Call for Records OOP-2018-80334 Records Due February 12, 2018

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 10:15 AM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80334 Records Due February 12, 2018

Good morning,

Please let me know by February 12" whether or not you have any records responsive to the
following request:

Also, please let me know if you believe this request should be forwarded to anyone else in Office of
the Premier

PDATE: It is no longer n nd recor PDF. Pl nd records in whatever w
i ,

All records relating to the review conducted by Don Wright re: fish farming.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 10/01/2017 To 01/23/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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
Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80388 Due February 16, 2018
Date: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 12:13:58 PM

Suzanne has no records for this request.

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 10:22 AM

To: LP PO Deputy Minister; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP PO Executive Office; Della Mattia, Marie
PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80388 Due February 16, 2018

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way
is most convenient.

Please let me know by February 16" whether or not you have any records responsive to the
following request:

Provide copies of any communications or briefing material in the Premier’s Office that mention
any of the following, in relation to the by-election: Kelowna West, Shelly Cook, or Ben Stewart.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 11/01/2017 To 01/19/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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
Date: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 12:14:07 PM

I have no records for this request.

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
Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80421 Due February 19, 2018
Date: Thursday, February 15, 2018 2:05:20 PM

Suzanne has no records for this FOI request

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 4:42 PM

To: LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP PO Executive Office; Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX; Wright, Don J.
PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Cc: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80421 Due February 19, 2018

Hi All,

whether or not you have any records responsive to the

Please let me know by February 1
following request:

All records relating to decision of cutting fees for adult basic education and English second
language learning.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 01/25/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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
Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80449 Records Due February 12, 2018
Date: Thursday, February 1, 2018 10:56:11 AM

I have no records for this request.

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 10:30 AM

To: Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Higgins, Keira
PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; Wensink,
Alison PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX;
Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Clark,
Layne PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell,
Sheena PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Privett,
Don PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX; Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80449 Records Due February 12, 2018

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.

Please see the second round of the below request (please note the different date range), and

please provide responsive records by February 12t

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way

. ;

All communication between Andrew Weaver and the Premier or their staff.

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
Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80471 Records Due February 22, 2018
Date: Thursday, February 22, 2018 3:25:46 PM

Suzanne has no records for this FOI request.

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 4:00 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Kingston, Charlotte
PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX; Tello, Romeo
PREM:EX; Della Mattia, Marie GCPE:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX;
Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Cc: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80471 Records Due February 22, 2018

Hello,

Please let me know by February 22" whether or not you have any records responsive to the
following request:

nv : All Executiv Il Vancouver st Don Wrigh zanne Christensen, Christin

Kennedy

Any financial analysis done on the impact of eliminating student loan interest rates.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 01/26/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is
most convenient.

If you think that the search for records will take you over 1 hour and/or the total volume of records
will exceed 100 pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

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
Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80564 Due February 23, 2018
Date: Friday, February 16, 2018 11:04:26 AM

Suzanne Christensen and | do not have any records for this FOI request.

Eleanor Mulloy, Executive Administrative Assistant
Priorities & Accountability Office

Office of the Premier

Office Phone: 250-356-2605

Cell Phone;s-17

UC Phone: 778-698-8971

“One moment can change a day, one day can change a life and one Life can change the world”

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 10:27 AM

To: LP PO Executive Office; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Kingston, Charlotte
PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX; Tello, Romeo
PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Della Mattia, Marie GCPE:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX;
Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records O0P-2018-80564 Due February 23, 2018

Hello,

Please let me know by February 23" whether or not you have any records responsive to the
following request:

ONva 20, A = = 11, G

Kennedy, Okenge Yuma Morisho

A project status list as well as briefing material and decision notes relating to the updating of the
capital plans as referenced by the Minister of Finance in the Legislature.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 09/01/2017 To 01/26/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Victoria BC VBW 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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From: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80613 Due February 23, 2018
Date: Friday, February 16, 2018 11:30:48 AM

Suzanne has no records for this FOI request.

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 3:52 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Kingston, Charlotte
PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX; Tello, Romeo
PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX
Cc: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80613 Due February 23, 2018

Hello,

Please let me know by February 23" whether or not you have any records responsive to the

following request:

Kennedy

All records on the 52 million funding announced in 2017 to the Knowledge Network for the Lions
of the Sea film, including but not limited to: Emails (with attachments), text messages, BBMs,
backgrounders, briefing notes, and fact sheets.
(http://www.metronews.ca/news/vancouver/2017/04/09/bc-helps-fund-feature-film-about-

-maru-inciden |

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
Date: Thursday, February 22, 2018 3:58:33 PM

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
Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80719 Records Due February 23, 2018
Date: Monday, February 19, 2018 3:15:37 PM

Suzanne has no records for this FOI request.

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 1:47 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX;
Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX;
Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Della Mattia, Marie GCPE:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80719 Records Due February 23, 2018

Hello,

Please let me know by February 23" whether or not you have any records responsive to the
following request:

Canvassed: All staff

All communication between Sonia Furstenau and the Premier or the staff of the Premier’s Office.

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
Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80751 Records Due February 23, 2018
Date: Monday, February 19, 2018 2:10:44 PM

Suzanne has no records for this FOI request.

Eleanor Mulloy, Executive Administrative Assistant
Priorities & Accountability Office

Office of the Premier

Office Phone: 250-356-2605

Cell Phone:s-17

UC Phone: 778-698-8971

“One moment can change a day, one day can change a Life and one Life can change the world”

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 3:57 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX;
Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX;
Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Della Mattia, Marie GCPE:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80751 Records Due February 23, 2018

Hello,

Please let me know by February 23" whether or not you have any records responsive to the
following request:

Canvassed: All staff

All emails between Leadnow (@leadnow.ca) and the Premier or the staff of the Premier’s Office;
All emails sent from the Premier or the staff of the Premier’s Office that mention “Leadnow”.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 02/06/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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
Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80768 Records Due February 26, 2018
Date: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 1:52:10 PM

Suzanne has no records for this FOI request.

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 3:59 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Kingston, Charlotte
PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX; Tello, Romeo
PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Della
Mattia, Marie GCPE:EX

Cc: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80768 Records Due February 26, 2018

Hello,

Please let me know by February 26" whether or not you have any records responsive to the
following request:

nv : All Executiv Il Vancouver st Don Wrigh zanne Christensen, Christin

Kennedy,

All records from the Premier’s office, which mention Kathy Corrigan.

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
Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80772 Records Due February 26, 2018
Date: Thursday, February 22, 2018 4:01:49 PM

Suzanne has no records for this FOI request.

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 3:53 PM

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

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80772 Records Due February 26, 2018

Hello,

Please let me know by February 26" whether or not you have any records responsive to the
following request:

nv : All Executiv Il Vancouver st Don Wrigh zanne Christensen, Christin

Kennedy,

All records from the Premier’s office, which mention Amandeep Singh.

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
Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80776 Records Due February 26, 2018
Date: Thursday, February 22, 2018 4:19:12 PM

Suzanne has no records for this FOI request.

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 2:53 PM

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

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80776 Records Due February 26, 2018

Hello,

Please let me know by February 26" whether or not you have any records responsive to the
following request:

nv : All Executiv Il Vancouver st Don Wrigh zanne Christensen, Christin

Kennedy,

All records from the Premier’s office, which mention Adel Gamar.

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

Page 29 of 51 OOP-2018-82285



From: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80785 Records Due February 26, 2018
Date: Thursday, February 22, 2018 4:18:01 PM

Attachments: CABRO.msg

Please see attached record.

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 2:47 PM

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

Subject: Call for Records O0OP-2018-80785 Records Due February 26, 2018

Hello,

Please let me know by February 26" whether or not you have any records responsive to the
following request:

anva

Kennedy,

All records from the Premier’s office, which mention Randal Macnair.

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
Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80809 Records Due February 27, 2018
Date: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 1:50:05 PM

Suzanne has no records for this request.

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 1:25 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Christensen,
Suzanne PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Cc: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80809 Records Due February 27, 2018

Hello,

Please let me know by February 27" whether or not you have any records responsive to the
following request:

All records from the Premier’s office, which mention Andrew Mercier.

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
Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80847 Records Due February 28, 2018
Date: Monday, February 26, 2018 3:40:22 PM

Suzanne and | have no records for this FOI request.

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 10:35 AM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; Della Mattia, Marie
PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80847 Records Due February 28, 2018

Hello,

Please see the below request and please let me know by February 28" whether or not you have any
records:

Canvassed: All staff

All records related to the deal reached between the Government and WeChat.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 11/01/2017 To 02/12/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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
Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80854 Records Due March 1, 2018
Date: Monday, February 26, 2018 3:38:14 PM

Suzanne and | have no records for this FOI request.

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 1:49 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX;
Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX;
Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80854 Records Due March 1, 2018

Hello,

Please see the below request and please let me know by March 1°* whether or not you have any
records:

Canvassed: All staff

All records including e-mails, briefing notes, and polling - but excluding media releases or
clippings - on the B.C. government response to Alberta's decision, announced February 6, 2018, to
have the Alberta Gaming and Liquor Commission immediately halt the import of all wines from
British Columbia.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 02/05/2018 To 02/09/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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
Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80865 Records Due February 28, 2018
Date: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 12:15:05 PM

Suzanne and | have no records for this FOI request.

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 4:03 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX;
Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX;
Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80865 Records Due February 28, 2018

Hello,

Please let me know by February 28" whether or not you have any records responsive to the
following request:

Canvassed: All Staff

Regarding any meetings or proposed meetings for the NDP and Green Party consultation
committee: A copy of all agendas and minutes - draft and final, briefing notes, internal and
external correspondence regarding the meetings, presentation materials, handwritten notes and
post-meeting report summaries held by the Premier's office staff and any staff from the BC Green

Party caucus, as referenced here: http://www.timescolonist.com/news/local/b-c-s-grand-

experiment-playing-out-at-legislature-1.22775182

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 08/31/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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
Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80866 Records Due February 28, 2018
Date: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 10:28:37 AM

Suzanne and | have no records for this FOI request.

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 3:27 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX;
Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX;
Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80866 Records Due February 28, 2018

Hello,

Please see the below request and please let me know by February 28" whether or not you have any
records:

Canvassed: All staff

All records between Samir Manji, Malik Talib and Mahmoud Eboo and the Office of the Premier.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 04/10/2017 To 02/13/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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
Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80915 Due March 1, 2018
Date: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 10:43:04 AM

Suzanne has no records for this FOI request.

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 11:20 AM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX;
Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX;
Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80915 Due March 1, 2018

Hello,

Please see the second round of this request (please note the new date range) and please let me

know by March 1°* whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: All staff

All communication between Adam Olsen and the Premier or their staff.

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
Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80937 Records Due March 1, 2018
Date: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 12:17:02 PM

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
Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80972 Records Due March 2, 2018
Date: Friday, February 23, 2018 11:27:54 AM

Suzanne has no records for this FOI request.

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 2:41 PM

To: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Cc: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80972 Records Due March 2, 2018

Hi Suzanne/Eleanor,

Please see the third round of the below request (please note the different date range), and please

provide responsive records by March 2" d.
Eor email records:
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

For m records:
e Take screenshots of all conversations containing responsive records. Please see attached

instructions for this

If you have any issues with compiling these records, please let me know and | will be happy to help!

Records of any and all emails (excluding attachments), text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and
WhatsApp messages sent from Suzanne Christensen.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 09/01/2017 To 09/30/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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
Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80997 Records Due March 6, 2018
Date: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 3:07:11 PM

Suzanne and | do not have any records for this FOI request.

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 12:35 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; LP Premiers Vancouver Office
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80997 Records Due March 6, 2018

Hello,

Please see the second round of this request (please note the new date range) and please let me

know by March 6 whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: All staff

All records regarding the proposal to move Family Day.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 12/12/2017 To 02/13/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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
Subject: RE: Call for Records QOP-2018-81002 Due March 6, 2018
Date: Monday, February 26, 2018 3:30:48 PM

Suzanne has no records for this FOI request.

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 1:39 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Christensen,
Suzanne PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Cc: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81002 Due March 6, 2018

Hello,

Please let me know by March 6" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following
request:

All documents, including memos, briefing notes, backgrounders, e-mails, texts, instant messages,

media lines, etc., regarding the proposal, planning, rollout and fallout of the government's Kinder

Morgan Trans Mountain pipeline announcement on January 30, 2018, in reference to restrictions
on the increase of diluted bitumen transportation.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2018 To 02/13/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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
Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81024 Records Due March 6, 2018
Date: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 3:30:30 PM

Suzanne and | do not have any records for this FOI Request.

Eleanor

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 2:05 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; LP Premiers Vancouver Office
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81024 Records Due March 6, 2018

Hello,

Please let me know by March 6" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following
request:

Canva :All

All correspondence mentioning eatdrinklocal.ca or the Eat Drink Local program.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2018 To 02/16/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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
Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81101 Records Due March 7, 2018
Date: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 3:54:16 PM

Suzanne and | have no records for this FOI request.

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 2:28 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; LP Premiers Vancouver Office
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81101 Records Due March 7, 2018

Hello,

Please let me know by March 7" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following
request:

Canvassed: All staff

All correspondence exchanged between the Office of the Premier and the Surrey School District.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 12/01/2017 To 01/31/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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
Subject: RE: CPR Course
Date: Friday, February 16, 2018 1:44:30 PM

I would like to attend. Thank you in advance!

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 12:15 PM
To: LP PO Deputy Minister

Subject: CPR Course

Hi everyone,

I will be setting up a CPR course for our office and am looking to get numbers of how many would
like to attend. If you could please reply and let me know if you are interested in taking the course
that would be great! Please note the course is 4 hours long and will most likely be sometime in
April.

Thanks so much and please let me know if you have any questions!

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
Subject: RE: Potential Fee Estimate Due ASAP: Call for Records OOP-2018-80475 Records
Date: Thursday, February 15, 2018 10:56:33 AM

PAO would have 30 minutes for both Suzanne and I.

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 5:10 PM

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny
PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; LP PO Executive Office;
LP PO Deputy Minister; Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: Potential Fee Estimate Due ASAP: Call for Records OOP-2018-80475 Records

Importance: High

Hi All,

Further to this, it appears that Office of the Premier may be looking at fees for this request. Please
provide as soon as possible, an estimate regarding the amount of search time it will take and an
approximate number of records you will have.

Please do not do a full search or provide records at this point.
Thank you so much,

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 4:56 PM

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny
PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; LP PO Executive Office;
LP PO Deputy Minister; Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80475 Records Due February 23, 2018

Hello,

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.

is most convenient.

3rd

Please let me know by February 2 whether or not you have any records responsive to the

following request:

Copies of any documents (excluding cabinet-related records) including e-mails, text or instant
messages, in the Premier's office, that reference the Kinder Morgan TransMountain Pipeline.
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(Date Range for Record Search: From 08/03/2017 To 01/26/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

*Please note: Public correspondence and TNO records can be excluded*

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

Page 46 of 51 OOP-2018-82285



From: | | M:

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80364 Records Due February 15, 2018
Date: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 11:33:50 AM

Suzanne has no records for this FOI request.

Eleanor

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 9:10 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne
PREM:EX; Della Mattia, Marie GCPE:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Farmer, Leila
PREM:EX

Cc: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80364 Records Due February 15, 2018

Hi all,
Just a reminder for this request.
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 3:17 PM

To: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX; Farmer, Leila
PREM:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; Della Mattia,
Marie PREM:EX

Cc: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records O0OP-2018-80364 Records Due February 15, 2018

Hi All,

Please let me know by February 15" whether or not you have any records responsive to the
following request:

All records relating to a potential 5400 renters rebate.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 01/24/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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
Subject: RE: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80418 Records Due February 16, 2018
Date: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 11:26:27 AM

Suzanne has no records for this FOI request.

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 9:17 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Della Mattia, Marie
GCPE:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Cc: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80418 Records Due February 16, 2018

Hi all,
Just a reminder for this request.
Thanks so much

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 3:21 PM

To: LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP PO Executive Office; Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX; Wright, Don J.
PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX
Cc: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80418 Records Due February 16, 2018

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

All records on providing subsidies for political parties.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 09/01/2017 To 01/25/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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
Subject: Sent from Snipping Tool
Date: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 12:12:03 PM
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